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M Gma" Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase Order 000333205

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Fri, Nov 19, 2021 at 7:13 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Procurement Enquiry (RBK) Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust <Procurement.Enquires@
walsallhealthcare.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 18 Nov 2021 at 21:22

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 000333205

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi Zoey
Please see below confirmation.

| am unable to amend the pricing on the PO as it is a catalogue item, would you be able to accept the
confirmation via email or do you need an amended PO?

| have amended our records for future orders

Cara ©

Cara Hodgen

Assistant Buyer

Integrated Supplies & Procurement Department (UHNM — RWT — WHT - NSCHC)
Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust
|da Road, Walsall, West Midlands, WS2 9PS

Tel: 01922603157

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1716839804919573871&simpl=msg-f%3A171683...  1/3
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From: Poston Lisa (RBK) Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust
Sent: 17 November 2021 08:55

To: Procurement Enquiry (RBK) Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust
Subject: RE: Purchase Order 000333205

Yes thanks

Lisa Poston Senior Nurse
Ward Manager

Neonatal Unit

EXT 7704

01922 656350

S

Valuwe
calleagués

Becoming your partners for

first class integrated care Safe, high Care at hame Partners
quality care

H ’ @WalsallHcareNHS | www.walsallhealthcare nhs.uk

#helle my nameis...

From: Procurement Enquiry (RBK) Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust
Sent: 16 November 2021 10:35

To: Poston Lisa (RBK) Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 000333205

Hi Lisa
Are you happy to accept the price change for the below?

| have amended pricing for future orders
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Cara ©

Cara Hodgen

Assistant Buyer

Integrated Supplies & Procurement Department (UHNM — RWT — WHT - NSCHC)
Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust
Moat Road, Walsall, West Midlands, WS2 9PS

Tel: 01922603157
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